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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

October 28,2009

VIA ELECTRONIC AND U.S. MAIL
Shane Novak, Treasurer
Green Party of Luzerne County, PA
308 Spring Street
Hanover Township, PA 18706

RE: MUR 5783
Green Party of Luzerne County, PA

Dear Mr. Novak:

On October 20,2009, the Federal Election Commission accepted the signed conciliation
agreement submitted on your behalf in settlement of violations of 2 U.S.C. §§ 441a(a)OXA),
441b(a), and 434(b)(4) and 11 C.F.R. § 104.3(b), provisions of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter.

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days. See
Statement of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Closed Enforcement and Related Files, 68 Fed.
Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18,2003). Information derived in connection with any conciliation attempt
will not become public without the written consent of the respondent and the Commission. See
2U.S.C.§437g(aX4XB).

Enclosed you will find a copy of the fully executed conciliation agreement for your files.
If you have any questions, please contact me at (202) 694-1650.

Sincerely,

linLcc
Attorney

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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Green Party of Luzerne County, PA and ) MUR 57R3
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*1 CONCILIATION AGREEMENT
in
^ This matter was initialed by ihc Federal Election Commission ("Commission"), pursuant

Q to information ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities.
Q&
^ The CommissJon found reason to believe Green Party of Luzeme County, PA, and Shane Novak,

In his official capacity as Treasurer (hereinafter "Respondents* or "GPL"), violated 2 U.S.C.

§§ 44la(aXl). 44 IbGO, and 434(bX4) of ihe Federal Klection Campaign Act ufl 971, as

amended Cthe Act11), and 11 C.F.R. § 104.3(b),

NOW, THEREFORH, the Commission and the Respondents, having participated in

informal methods of conciliation, prior to a finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree

as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents and the subject matter of

mis proceeding, and this agreement has the effect of an agreement entered pursuant In 2 U.S.C.

§437g(a)(4XAXi).

II. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with the Commission.

111. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

Applicable Law

1. 'lite Act defines a "contribution" as including uauy Rift, subscription, loan,

advance, or deposit of money or anything of value made by any person for tbe

purpose of influencing any election for Federal office." 2 U.S.C. § 431(8XAX')-
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2. The Act defines an "expenditure" us including a "purcluue, payment, distribution,

loan, advance, deposit or gift of money or anything of value, made by any peisou

for the purpose of iufluciicing Any election for Federal Office.19 2 U.S.C.

§431(9XA)(i).
in
CO 3, The Act prohibits a political eocnnrillee from knowingly receiving a contribution
in
1-1 tan a corporation. 2 US.C. § 441 b(a).
Lfl

2j! 4. During Ihc 2006 election cycle, the Act provided that no person wukJ make

Q contributions with respect lo any election for Federal office which, in the
OD
rxj aggregate, exceeded $2,100 in any calendar year. 2 U.S.C. § 441 o(aX IXA); 11

C.F.R. § 1 J0.1(b).

5. The Act peimits coordinated party expenditures that are subject La increased

contribution limits. i'^2U.S.C. 3<Mla(d); II C.F.R. § 109,32. In order for a

policies] oommitiee to make a uoordinatcd party expenditure, a qualified national

or stale party committee, as defined by 2 U.S.C. § 431(14), (15), must assign it»

authority to make coordinated party expenditures lo another political party

uonuniitcc. 11 C.F.R. § 109.33(u). Such an assignment must be made in writing,

must slate the amount of the authority Assigned, and must he received by the

assignee committee before any cooidinaicd party expenditure is mode pursuant to

the assignment. Id

6. A noncoiinectcd political committee that maVes disbursements In connection with

federal and non-federal elections ahull make those disbursements cither entirely

from ttinds subject to the prohibitions and limitations of the Ace or may allocate
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those disbursements ainoiig separate federal and non-federal amounts. See 1 1

C.F.R. § 106.6.

7. Allocation of administrative expenses, including rent, office supplies, and

salaries, is limited to disbursements that we nci attributable to a clearly identified

<£ candidate. 1 1 C.F.R § I06.6(h)(l)(i).
W1!

m 8. Each treasurer of a political committee shall file periodic reports of ihe
fSJ
^T committee's receipts and disbursements with the Commission. See 2 U.S.C.
T
O § 434(n)(I). In the case of committees (hat arc not outborized committees of a
on
<M candidate fur Federal office, these reports shall include, inter alia* the amount of

cash OH hand at the beginning of lite reporting period, sec 2 U.S.C. § 434(bXl);

the total tunuunLs of Ibc committee's receipts for the reporting period and for the

calendar year to dale, see 2 U.S.C. § 434(bX2); and the total amounts of the

committee's disbursements for ihe reporting period and the calendar year to date.

&e2U.S.C.§434(b)(4).

9, A political committee must report the identity of the person who makes a

contribution lhal has an aggregate amount or value in excess of S200 within ihe

calendar year, or in any lower amount if the committee should HO elect, together

uith The dote and amount of any such cunuibution. 2 U.S.C. § 434(h)(3XA).

1 0. A political committee must report the name and address of each person who has

received any disbursement, together with the date, amount, and purpose of my

such disbursement. 2 U.S.C. § 434(bX6XBXv); 11 C.P.R. § 104.3(b).



M1IR S783

Facial Background

1 1 . GPL registered with the Commission as a federal political committee in May

2006. (jPL is neither a multicandidate committee pursuant to 1 1 C.F.R.

§ 100.5(«X3) nor a local or subordinate committee of a stale committee as defined

CD by IIC.F.R.§100.I4.
in

1 2. OPI . is affiliated with the Green Party of Pennsylvania ("GPPA").

13. Shane Novak has been the Treasurer uf GPL since April 2005.

14. Carl Koinnnelli has been the Co-Chair of OPL since 2001 .

1 5. Romanellf alsu ran for the office of U.S. Senate in Pennsylvania in the 2006

election, and his authorized committee, the Romantlli Committee, registered with

UK Commission in May 2006.

16. Besides Ronifineilr, seven other Green Party candidates ran for political office in

Pennsylvania during the 2006 election cycle. Four individuals rail for seats

representing districts in Pennsylvania in the House of Representatives: Dave

Baker (2nd District), Titus North (14lh District), Greta Browne (15lh District),

aixl Derf Maitland (19th District); and three individuals ran for state office:

Murakny Rogers (Governor), Christina Valenle (LfaitcnJUif Governor) and

Katrlna Heyvock (General Assembly).

17. In the spring of 2006, Rumanclli began soliciting contributions on behalf of GP1,

to finance the petition gathering process so that Pennsylvania Green Party

candidates could obtain ballot access for the 2006 general election, As a

candidate for U.S. Senate, Komwelli needed more than 60,000 signatures to

qualify fur the ballot in Pennsylvania's general election.
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IR. During the 2006 election cycle, GPL raised approximately SI 55,000 in

contributions.

19. Individuals mode most of the contributions to GPL, but GPL received one

contribution of $2>000 from Mr, Sweep's Cleaning Company, a PcJUisylvnnia

corporation.

20. Respondents hired JSM, Inc. ("JSM") to secure petitions so ibal Pennsylvania

Green Party candidates, including RomanclJi, Baker, Brown, Maitland, and North,

could qualify for the ballot in the 2006 gcaewl election iii Pennsylvania.

21. In 2006, GPL madr eight payments, totaling of 587,748, Jo JSM for petitioning

services in the following manner.

GFL |
Check No.

95
96 '
99
101
no
182
228 1
230

Data

6/5/06
6/20/06
7/7/06
7/3/06
7/21/06
8/8/06

8/31/06
9/11/06
Total

Amount

24,000
20,000
1,000
12,000
1,000

20,000
4,748
5.000

$87,748

22. GPL was not able to moke coordinated party expenditures because ir failed to

obtain a valid assignment to tuwe the authority to make vuch expenditures as

required by 11 C.F.R. § 109.33(a).

23. By paying for petitioning services that would assist Romanelli, MaiUand, Baker,

Browne, and North m qualifying for the Pennsylvania ballot Respondents inade

in-kind contributions of approximately SI 1,000 to each candidate.
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Reporting of Disbursctneqts to JSM

21. To report the disbursements to JSM as provided in paragraph 24, GPI. filed three

versions of its 2006 July Quarterly Report.

i. In ihe first 2006 July Quarterly Report, filed July I6t 2006, GPL reported
<y>
[JJ $66,000 as "Other Disbursement" on Line 29 and itemized (he

Nil
m disbursements on Schedule B as payments to JSM for ballot qualification
N
*f on behalf of Carl RomancllL
*T
O ". In its Amended 2006 July Quarterly Report, filed Aug. 27,2006, nPI.
art
^ reported $66,000 on Line 25 as "Coordinated Party Expenditures,"

disclosing five separate payments of 513,200 on Schedule F as

coordinated party expenditures on behalf of Roinanelli and the four other

Uiccn Party candidates, Baker, Browne, Maitiand, and North,

iii. In its second Amended 2006 July Quarterly Report, filed on Oct. 16,2006,

GPL reported ihe $66,000 in disbursements on Line 21 as "Operating

Expenditures" allocating $4,620 for federal activity and S62J80 lor non-

federal activity. GPL attached a Schedule H4, which disclosed five

disbursements of $13.200 for allocated federal and non-federal activity.

25. However, none of the 2006 July Quarterly Reports described in paragraph 24

were accurate. In June 2006, GPL made two disbursements Co JSM, a payment of

$24,000 on June 5,2006 and $20,000 on June 20,2006, totaling $44,000. See

paragraph 21. Given thai (he disbursements were used on behalf of eight Green

Puny candidates, GPL should hove divided each disbursement or check equally

by eight For amounts attributable to the five federal candidates, GPL should
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have reported $27,500 on Line 23 for "Contributions to Federal

Candidates/Committees." For amounts attributable lo the three non-federal

candidates, GPL should have reported $16,500 on Line 29 for "Oilier

Disbursements." In addition, GPL should have itemized these disbursements as
O
r*s in-kind contributions on Schedule B,
in
^ 26. Between July and September 2006, GPL made six disbursements to JSM, totaling

JJ $43,748. See Paragraph 21. Thus, in (he subsequent 2006 October Quarterly

*T
Q Report, by dividing these disbursements equally among the eight candidates, GPL
O)
r\j should have reported $27,312.50 on Line 23 for "Contributions to Federal

Candidates/Committees." For amounts attribntable to the three non-federal

candidates, GPL should have reported $16,405.50 on Line 29 for "Other

Disbursements." As ir should have for the July Quarterly Report, GPL should

have Hied a Schedule B itemizing each disbursement as an in-Juixl contribution.

27. Because GPL did not have the authority to make coordinated party expenditures,

the disbursements to JSM were not coordinated party expenditures, and GPL

should have staled that the purpose of these disbursements was for ballot access

for a specified Green Party candidate.

28. The disbursements to JSM were not allocablc administrative expenses because

GPL made the disbursements to help clearly identified candidates, including

Romaneili, Baker, Browner, North, and Maftlond, qualify for the 2006

Pennsylvania general election ballot. Even if the disbursements were allocablc,

because GPL established no separate non-federal account aa required by 11

C.F.R. § 106.6(o). GPL could not have allocated UK federal nnd non-federal
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expenses and was required to pay for the all of ihc activities from its federal

account.

29. OPL contends that, it made good faith attempts to comply with the yUluiory and

regulatory requirement of the Act, and any violations resulted from a lack of
rH

N. understanding of such requirements and were inadvertent.
Lfl

[*J IV. Respondents committed the following violations:

,-j 1 . Respondents violated 2 U.S.C , § 44 1 a(aXl XA) by making excessive in-kind
<3T
Q contributions* to a candidate aud/or his authorized political committee.
0>
(N 2. Respondents violated 2 U.S.C, § 441 0(11) by accepting a prohibited

contribution from a corporation.

3. Respondents violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(bX4) and 1 1 C.KR. § L04.3(b) hy failing

Co accurately report disbursements.

V. Respondents will cease and desist from violating 2 U.S.C, §§ 44laCa)(l), 44lb(a)

and 434(bK4), and 1 1 C.F.R. § 104.3(b).

VI. In ordinary circumstances, the Commission would seek a civil penally based on

the violations outlined in this agreement as well as mitigating ciicumslsnces. However, based

upon representations made by Respondents, including submission of financial documentation,

(he Commission i5 taking into account ihc fact (tat the OFF, is defunct, has no cash on hand, and

has lilllc ability to raise any additional funds. Accordingly, the Commission agrees la depart

from Ihc civil penalty dial tbe Commission would normally seek for the violations at issue, and

the Commission agrees that no civil penalty will be chic. If evidence is uncovered Indicating

Respondents* fmajicial condition is not as staled, a total civil penalty of up to six thousand five

hundred dollars ($6,500) shall be immediately due, pursuant to 2 U.S.C. ft 437g(a)(5)CA).



MUR57J3
Pay 9 of 10

VII. Respondents agree that the Committee's Treasurer or other personnel responsible

for complying with the Act and Commission regulations, inclnding the person who prepares its

disclosure reports, will attend an appropriate Commission-sponsored training program for

political committees within eighteen (18) months of the effective dale of this agreement

^ Respondents shall submit evidence of registration and attendance at such event to the
in
fri Commission.
in
rsi VI11. To the extent they have not already done so, Respondents will amend ihe FEC
<T
^ reports effected by the activities described herein.

^ IX. The Com mission, on request o f anyone filing a complaint under 2 U.S.C

§ 437g(a)(l) concerning the matters at issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance

with this agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any rcquiiement thereof

hns been violated, it may institute a civil action for relief in the United States District Court for

the District of Columbia.

X. This agreement shall become effective as of the dace that all parties hereto have

executed same and the Commission has approved the entire agreement.

XI. Except as otherwise provided, Respondents shall have DO more than 30 days from

the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and implement the requirements

contained in this agreement and to so notify the Commission.

XII. 'lliia Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between (he parties

on ihe mailers raised herein, and no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or

oral, made by either party or by agents of either parly, that is not contained in (his written

agreement stall he enforceable.
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FOR THF COMMISSION:

Thornnseoia P. Duncan
General Counsel

Aim Marie Teizaken * v Date
^ Associate General Counsel
1^ KQT Enforcement

m FOR THh RESPONDENTS:
rvi

O Nolnif $fweAk*i£~ Date

^ Green Party of Luzerne County



I/I
I/I
Ln
Kl
in
rsi

O
en
rsi

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D,C. 20463

October 28,2009

VIA ELECTRONIC AND U.S. MAIL
Shane Novak, Treasurer
Carl Romanelli for U.S. Senate
308 Spring Street
Hanover Township, PA 18706

RE: MUR5783
Carl Romanelli for U.S. Senate

Dear Mr. Novak:

On October 20,2009, the Federal Election Commission accepted the signed conciliation
agreement submitted on your behalf in settlement of violations of 2 U.S.C. §§ 441a(aXf) and
434(bX2), (4) and 11 C.F.R. § 104.3(a), (b)(4), provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). Accordingly, the file has been dosed in this matter.

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days. See
Statement of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Closed Enforcement and Related Files, 68 Fed.
Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18,2003). Information derived in connection with any conciliation attempt
will not become public without the written consent of the respondent and (he Commission. See
2U.S.C.§437g(a)(4XB).

Enclosed you will find a copy of the fully executed conciliation agreement for your files.
If you have any questions, please contact me at (202) 694-1650.

Sincerely,

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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, L vjr . OFFICE OF GENERAL
In the Matter of ) COUNSEL

Carl Romanelli for U.S. Senate and )
Shane Novak, in his official capacity as Treasurer ) Ml JR 5783

Carl RomAnelli )
UD (
in '
JJ| CONCILIATION AGREEMENT
in
^ Tills matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission ("Commission"), pursuant
<?T
«T to information ascertained in the normal course of carrying out ils supervisory responsibilities.
O
0> The Commission found reason TO believe that Corf Rouianeilli for U.S. Senate, and Shane
<N

Nuvak, in his official capacity ta Treasurer, and Carl Rnmancili (collectively "Respondents"),

violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(b), 44La(D of the Federal Election Campaign Act nf 1971, as amended

("the Act*1), and 11 C.F.R. §§ 104.3 and 110.9,

NOW, THEREFORH, the Commission and the Respondents, having participated in

informal methods of conciliation, prior to a finding of probable cause U> believe, do licrcby agree

as IbJIows:

T. The Commission bas jurisdiction over the Respondents and the subject matter of

tills proceeding, and this agreement has the effect ofm agreement cuierod pursuant to 2 IJ.S.C

§ 437s(aX4)(AXi)-

II. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with ihc Commission,

III. The pertincnc facts in this matter are as follows:

Applicable Law

1. Ihc Act defines a "contribution" as including "any gin, subscription, loan,

advance, or deposit nf money or anything of value made by any person Tor the

purpose of influencing any election for Federal office." 2 U.S.C. § 431(8)(A)(i).
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2, The Act dc Rues an "expenditure" as including a "purchase, payment, distribution,

loan, advance, deposit or gill oi" money or anything of value, nude by any person

for the purpose of influencing any election Lbr Federal Office." 2 U.S.C.

§431(9)(A)(i).

m 3. During the 2006 election cycle, the Acl provided that no person could make
in
tr\ contributions to any candidate and bis authorized committees with respect to any
ui
(M election Tor Federal oilice, which in ihe aggregate, exceeded $2,100. See 2
«T
^ U.S.C. § 441a(a)(1XA); 11 C.F.R. § 1 !0.1(b).
O
& 4. Bach treasurer of a political committee shall file periodic reports of Ihe

committee's receipts and disbursements with the Commission. See 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(»XU- In ihe case of an authorized committee of a candidate for federal

office, these reports shall include, inter alia, ihe amount of cash on hand at die

beginning of the reporting period, sea 2 U.S.C. § 434(b)(l); the total amounts of

flie committee's receipts for the election cycle, see 2 U.S.C, 5 434(b)(2); and the

local amounts ofthe committee's disbursements for the election cycle. See 2

U.S.C. §434(b)(4).

Factual Background

5. Carl RomanelH for U.S. Senate ("RomaneUi Commillee") is (he authorized

committee of Carl Romonelli, who ran for the office of U.S. Senate in 2006 in

Pennsylvania. 'Ibc Romaoelli Committee registered with the Commission as a

federal political committee on Mny 31,2006.

6. Shane Novnk is the Treasnrer ofthe RomanelH Committee as wull an (he

Treasurer for the Green Parly of Luzezne County, PA C'GPL").
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7. Carl Romanclli is also the Co-Chair of GPL.

8. In the spring of2006, Romanclli began soliciting contribution* on bend f of the

Green Forty of Lucerne County, PA ("GPL") co obtain baJJot access for

Pennsylvania Green Party candidates.
co
in 9, With the funds raised, GPT, and Romanclli hired JSM, Inc. to secure petitions so
in
NH that Pennsylvania Green Party candidates could qualify for the ballot in (he 2006
in
<M general election in Pennsylvania. GPL poid $87,748 to JSM, Inc. for the
*T
5J petitioning services.

^ 10. By paying for petitioning services that would arasi Roma/icJJi in quaJiryuig for

Ihc Pennsylvania ballot, GPL mode in-kind contributions of approximately

$11,000 lo the Romanclli Committee.

11. The Romanclli Comnuniiiwand Komanelil knowingly accepted excessive in-

kind contributions totaling S8.900.

12. In its fust 2006 July Quarterly Report, filed July 18.2006, the RomanelH

CummiUec reported receiving $66,000 in in-kind contributions from GPL,

13. In its Amended 2006 July Quarterly Report, filed August 25,2006, Ihc Romanelii

Committee reported receiving an in-kind contribution from GPL in Lhe amount, of

$13,200. The Romanclli CommiKee erroneously noted thai the purpose of the in-

kind contribution was for coordinated party expenditures when GPL was not

authorized to make such expenditures.

14. The Romanelli Committee contends that h made good laiih attempts to comply

with the statutory and regulatory requirements of the Act, and any violations

resulted from a Jack of understanding of such requirements and were inadvertent,
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IV. Respondents committed (he following violations:

1. Respondents violated 2 U.S.C. $ 441 n(a)(f) and 11 C.F.R. § 110.9 by

knowingly accepting excessive in-kind contributions.

2. The Ri>mane«i Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 434<b)(2), (4) and 11 C.F.R.

JJj § 104.3 (a), (bX4) by fail ing to accurately report the In-kind contributions fliat

Hfl it received,
in
^ V. Respondent* will cease and desist from violating 2 U.S.C. §§ 44la(f), 434(b) and
3T
«T 11C.F.R.§§ 104.3,110.9.
O
G* VI. I» ordinary circumstances, the Commission would seek a civil penalty based on
fj

the violations outlined iu Uiia Hgreemenl. However, the Commission is taking into account the

foci that the Romanelli Committee has Little cnsh on hand, and a limited ability to raise any

additional funds, Tn addition. Respondent Carl Romanelli, through the submission of financial

documentation to the Commission and additional representations, has demonstrated that financial

hardship prevents him from paying the full civil penally to ihe Commission. 'i*hc Commission

regards these submissions and representations as material representation*. Due 10 the mitigating

circumstances, which include Respondents' financial condition, the Commission agrees to depart

from the civil penally that the Commission would uormally seek for the violations at issue, and

the Commission agrees that no civil penalty will be due. If evidence is uncovered indicating

Respondents' financial condition is notas.stated, a total civil penally of up to six thousand five

hundred dollars (56,500) shall be immediately due, pursuant to 2 U.S.C. $ 437g(«X5)(A).

VT1. Respondents agree that the CoinmiUee's Treasurer or other personnel responsible

for complying with the Act and Commission regulations, including the person who prepares its

disclosure reports, will attend an appropriate Commission-sponsored training program for
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political committees within crgJicccn (1 8) months of the effective date of this agreement.

Respondents shall submit evidence of registration and fiUcndonoe at such event lo the

Commission.

V])). To fhe extent they have not already done so. Respondents will amend the FHC

£3 reports alTeclcd by the activities described herein,

1^, IX. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint under 2 U.S.C
in
rsj § 437gOO( 1) concerning the mailers al issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance
T
«7 wiih Uiis agreement. If the Commission believes ihat this agreement or any requirement (hereof
O
& has been violated, il may institute a civil action for rcliefin the United Slates District Court for
<N

the District ol'Columbia,

X. This agreement shall become effective as of the date thai all parlies hereto have

executed some and the Commission has approved the entire agreement.

XJ. Except as otherwise provided, Respondents shall have no more than 30 days from

the dale this agreement becomes effective to comply wild and implement the requirements

contained in this agreement and to so notify the Commission.

XII. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties

on ihc mailers raised herein, and no oiher statement, promise, or agreement, either written or

oral, made by cither party or by agents of either party, that is not contained in this written

agreement shall be enforceable.
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FOR THH COMMISSION:

Thomasenia I1. Duncan
General Counsel

BY: _ _
Ann Mario Terzaken ' ^ Dale
Associate General Counsel

_

For En/brcemcni

in FOR THE RESPONDENTS:

O
01

™ Carl Romanelli A>r U.S. Senate



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASIIINCTON. D.C. 20463

October 28, 2009

VIA ELECTRONIC AND U.S. MAIL
Carl J. Romanclii _

I
Wilkes-Barre, PA 18702

RE: MUR5783
Carl J. Romanclli

O Dear Mr. Romanelli:

On October 20, 2009, ihe Federal Election Commission accepted the signed conciliation
agreement submitted on your behalf in settlement of violations of 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a)(f), a
provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 197 1, as amended C*lhe Act"). Accordingly,
the file has been closed in this matter,

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days. See
Statement of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Closed Enforcement and Related Files, 68 Fed.
Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18, 2003). Information derived in connection with any conciliation attempt
will not become public without the written consent of the respondent and the Commission. See
2U.S.C.§437g(aX4XB),

Enclosed you will find a copy of the fully executed conciliation agreement for your files.
If you have any questions, please contact me at (202) 694-1 650.

Sincerely,

Attorney

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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T . M , % OFFICE OF GENERAL
In the Matter of ) COUNSEL

Carf Romanelli for U.S. Senate and )
Shine Novak, in his official capacity as Treasurer ) MUR 5783

00 Carl Komanelli )
T )

W CONCILIATION AGREEMENT
U1
(N This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission ("Commission"), pursuant
T
^ to information ascennined in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities.

^ The Commission found reason to believe that Carl RomanelllL for U.S. Senate, and Shane

Novak, in his official capacity as Treasurer, and Carl Romonclli (collectively MRcsponOenU>")r

violated 2 U.S.C. §§434(b), 44la(r)of ihc Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended

("(heAct"),and II CF.R. §§ 104.3and 110.9.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and the Respondenls, having participated in

informal methods of conciliation, prior to a finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree

as follow*:

T. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent* and the subject matter of

this proceeding, and (his agreement has the efiecl oi'an agrooflicnr entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

§ 4378(aX4)(AKi).

II. Respondents enter voluntarily into tins agreement with the Commission,

in. The pertinent facts in this matter ore as follows:

Applicable Law

}. The Acl dc fines a "contribution" as including "any gin, subscription, loon,

advance, or deposit of money or anything of value made by any person for the

purpose of influencing any election for Federal office." 2 U.S.C. § 43i(8)(A)(i).
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2. The Act defines an "expenditure" as including a "purchase, payment, distribution,

low, advance, deposit or gill oi' money or Anything of valve, made by any person

for (he purpose of influencing any election ibr Federal Office." 2 U.S.C.

§431(9XA)(i).
on
<qr 3 . During (he 2006 election cycle, the Act provided that nn persnn could make
in
Nl contributions to any candidate and his authorized committees with respect to any
in
™ election for Federal office, which in the aggregate, exceeded $2, 1 00. Set 2
*3T
2 U.S.C. § 44la(a)(lXA); 11 C.F.R. § 110.1(b).
<P
^ 4. Each treasurer of a political committee shall file periodic reports oi' (he

committee's receipts and disbursements with the Commission. See 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(aXi). In the case of an authorized committee of a candidate for federal

office, these reports shall include, inter alia, the amount of cash on hand at the

beginning of the reporting period, see 2 U.S.C. § 434(b)(l); ihe toial amounts of

Hie comrai lice's receipts ibr the election cycle, see 2 U.S.C. § 434(b)(2); and the

total amounts of the committee's disbursement* for the election cycle. See 2

U.S.C.§434(b)(4).

Factual Background

5. Carl Romanelli for U.S. Senate ("Romanelli Committee") is ihe authorized

committee of Carl Romanelli, who ran for the office of U.S. Senate in 2006 in

Pennsylvania. The Romaoelli Committee registered with the Commission as a

federal political committee on Mny 31, 2006.

6. Shane NovnV is the Treasurer of (he Romanelli CoramiUec as well as tiio

Treasurer for the Green Party of Luzerae County, PA ("GPL")-
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7. Carl Romanelli is also the Co-Choir of OPT,.

8. In the spring of2Q06, Romanclli began soliciting contributions on behalf of the

Green Party of Luzeme County, I}A ("GPL") to obtain balloi access for

Pennsylvania Green Party candidates.
O
in 9, Witli the funds raised, GPT, and Romanclli hired JSM,Inc.lo secure petitions so
un
W thai Pennsylvania Green Paity candidates could qualify for the ballot in the 2006
i/i
™ general election in Pennsylvania. GPL paid $87,748 to JSM, Inc. for the
T
< a r . . . .2. petitioning services.
OT>
w 1 tt fly paying for petitioning services {tai wouk) muasi Rom&acllt in qualifying for

the Pennsylvania ballot, GPL made in-kind contributions of approximately

511,000 lu the Romanclli Committee.

11. The Romanelli CummmiLlocand Romanelli knowingly accepted excessive in-

kind contributions totaling S8.900.

12. In its Tint 2006 July Quarterly Report, filed July 18,2006, UKJ Romaoelli

Commiiicc reported receiving $6fi,000 in in-kind contributions from GPL.

13. In Its Amended 2006 July Quarterly Report, filed August 25,2006, Ihc Ronwnclli

Committee reported receiving an in-kind contribution from GPL in the amount of

$13,200. The Romanclli Commiliee erroneously noted that the purpose of the in-

kind contribution was for coordinated party expenditures when GPL was not

authorized to make such expenditures.

14. The Romanclli Committee contends that it made good faith attempts to comply

with the statutory and regulatory requirements of dm Act, and any violations

resulted from a luck of understanding of such requirements and were inadvertent.
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IV, Respondents committed Che fallowing violations:

1. Respondents violated 2 U.S.C. ff 441n(a)(f) and 11 C.F.R. § 1 J0.9 by

knowingly accepting excessive in-kind contributions.

2. The Rumanelli Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(bX2)v (4) and 11 C.F.K.
«H
in § 104,3(a), 0X4) by failing to accurately report Ihe in-kind conlri but ions Hurt
u>
1*1 il received.
in
^ V. Respondents will cease and desist from violating 2 U.S.C. §§ 441 a(f), 434<b) and

2 11 C.F.R. §§104.3,110.9.
c&̂
 VI. In ordinary circumstances, the Commission would seek a civil penalty based on

the violations outlined in this ngreement. However, the Commission is taking Into account die

fact that the Romanclli Committee has liitlc cash on hand, and a limited ability to raise any

additional funds. Tn addition. Respondent Carl Romanclli, throngh the submission of financial

documentation to the Commission and additional rqweseniations, has demonstrated thai financial

hardship prevents him from paying the full civil penalty to (he Commission, 'llic Commission

regards these submissions and representations as material representation^. Due lo live miligating

circumstances, which include Respondents' financial condition, the Commission agrees lo deport

froiu the civil penally that the Commission would uurmally seek for the violations at issue, und

the Commission agrees thnt uo civil penalty will be duo. If evidence is uncovered indicating

Respondents' /Inanciaf condition is nor as stated, a total civil penally of up to six thousand five

hundred dollars ($6,500) shall be immediately due. pursuant to 2 U.S.C. $ 437g(aX5XA).

VII. Respondents agree thai the Committee's Treasurer or other personnel responsible

fnr complying with the Act and Commission regulations, including the person who prepares its

disclosure report*, will attend an appropriate Commission-sponsored training program for
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political committee* within eighteen (2 8) months of the effective date of this agreement.

Respondents shall submil evidence of registration end attendance at such event lo the

Commission.

Vltt. To tfw extent they have not already done so, Jtaspoudeats will amend the FKC
<\J
in reports altecled by the activities described herein.
in
Nl ix. The Commission,, on request of anyone filing a complaint under 2 U.S.C
in
N § 437g(aX I) concerning ihe mailer* ai issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance

_ with this agreement. If the Commission believes lhal this agreement or nny requirement thereof
0)
^ hay been violated, it may institute a civil action for relief in the United States District Court for

ihe District of Columbia.

X. This agreement shall become effective aft of the date thai nil parties hereto have

executed some and the Commission has approved the entire agreement

XI. Except as otherwise provided, Respondents shall have no more than 30 days from

the dale this agreement becomes effective to comply wiib and implement the requirements

contained in this agreement ami to so notify the Commission.

XH. This Conciliation Agreement constiiuies the entire agreement between the parties

on ihe matters raised herein, and no olher statement, promise, or agreement, either written or

oral, made by either party or by agents of cither party* that is not contained in ihte \vriitcn

agreement shall be cnforccahle.
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FOR THE COMMISSION:

Thomasenia P. Duncan
General Counsel

BY:
Ann Marie Terzalcen
Associate General Couiuel
For Enforcement

FORTHERESPO>4r)ENTS:

Dale

Carl Rwrnarwlli for U.S. Senate

Date

Date


	Green Party CA.pdf
	Carl Romanelli CA
	CJ ROm

